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Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
Complaint Summary

File No. 22110

Anonymous v. Supervisor Matt Dorsey

Date filed with SOTF: 9/26/22

Contact information (Complainant information listed first):

Anonymous (arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com) (Complainant)
Matt Dorsey (matt.dorsey(@sfzov.org) (Respondent)

File No. 22110 Complaint filed by Anonymous against Supervisor Matt Dorsey for allegedly
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21(b) for failure to respond to a
records request within 10 days, 67.25 failure to acknowledge an immediate disclosure request
within one business day and for violations of Government Code 6253(c) for failure to respond to
a public records request in a timely manner.
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Petition/Complaint



ﬁ;er, Cheryl (BOS)

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) wQ <arecordsrequestor@proton.me>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:49 PM

To: Dorsey, Matt (BOS); DorseyStaff (BOS); SOTF, (BOS); david.chiu@sfcityatty.org;
Cityattorney; Herrera, Dennis (PUC); Cote, John (PUC)

Subject: Complaint - Re; 2015 order against Herrera - Immediate disclosure request

Attachments: print.pdf; signature.asc

SOTF,

Please file a complaint Anonymous v. Supervisor Matt Dorsey, violations of Gov Code 6253(c) and Admin Code
67.21(b) failure to respond within 10 days and Admin Code 67.25 failure to acknowledge an immediate disclosure
request within one business day.

After 40 days, a further complaint with the Ethics Commission will be filed against Dorsey.

The request is below and attached. No response from Dorsey's office has ever been received. More than 10 days
have passed.

Regards,

Anonymoose

maetier comiioume anch

a 2022 SPJ NorCal James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your communications regardless of any
notice you send to me.

------- Original Message ----—-—-

On Tuesday, September 13th, 2022 at 12:02 PM, Anonymoose (@journo_anon) %,’) Q
<arecordsrequestor@proton.me> wrote:

City Attorney David Chiu, Supervisor Matt Dorsey, PUC GM Dennis Herrera, and SOTF (each
separately responsible for responding),

In 2015, the SOTF ruled that the Office of then-City Attorney Herrera violated Admin Code 67.21(d) -
the supervisor of records law - by failing to issue determinations within 10 days of a petition, an issue
that both and | and now other complainants at SOTF have re-raised recently.

In their order, SOTF further requested any records from Herrera regarding written procedures for the
Supervisor of Records role.

Dorsey argued the case on behalf of Herrera, and failed.

Please provide to me any written procedures in your/your office's possession regarding written
procedures for the Supervisor of Records role.

Regards,

Anonymoose

7 2
G HEANG e 1 e 8 e Ty R AT
D RO e T8

a V2(‘)

il Tan
22 SPJ NorCal James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner
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I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your communications
regardless of any notice you send to me.
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2015 order against Herrera - Immediate disclosure request

From Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ¥ & <arecordsrequestor@proton.me>

To matt.dorsey@sfgov.org, dorseystaff@sfgov.org, SOTF (SF)<sotf@sfgov.org>, david.chiu@sfcityatty.org,
City Attorney's Office (City Attorney, SF)<cityattorney@sfcityatty.org>,
Herrera, Dennis J<DJHerrera@sfwater.org>, Cote, John W<JCote@sfwater.org>

Date Tuesday, September 13th, 2022 at 12:02 PM

City Attorney David Chiu, Supervisor Matt Dorsey, PUC GM Dennis Herrera, and SOTF (each separately responsible
for responding),

In 2015, the SOTF ruled that the Office of then-City Attorney Herrera violated Admin Code 67.21(d) - the supervisor of
records law - by failing to issue determinations within 10 days of a petition, an issue that both and | and now other
complainants at SOTF have re-raised recently.

In their order, SOTF further requested any records from Herrera regarding written procedures for the Supervisor of
Records role.

Dorsey argued the case on behalf of Herrera, and failed.

Please provide to me any written procedures in your/your office's possession regarding written procedures for the
Supervisor of Records role.

Regards,
Anonymoose

twitter.com/journo anon
a 2022 SPJ NorCal James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your communications regardless of any
notice you send to me.
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Leger, Cheryl (BOS)

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) wQ <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:32 AM

To: SOTF, (BOS); Dahl, Bryan (BOS); myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis (PUC)

Cc: ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT); Contreraz, Ronald (ETH); Moya, Geraldo (ETH); Pelham, Leeann
(ETH); Cote, John (PUC); Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC)

Subject: File 22110 Dorsey

Attachments: signature.asc

If we are talking about my complaint against Dorsey that is file 22110 already and has a separate thread. Perhaps Mr. Dahl would
prefer to reply to the SOTF on that correct thread.

At first glance Sup. Dorsey's letter appears to affirm his deadline violations and thus fall under the consent procedure and we don't
need any hearings.

Regards,

Anonymous
twitter.com/journo_anon
a 2022 SPJ NorCal Freedom of Information Award Winner

-------- Original Message --—-—-
On Oct 11, 2022, 9:23 AM, SOTF, (BOS) < sotf@sfgov.org> wrote:

No there is no relationship. An anonymous complainant has filed a complaint against Supervisor Dorsey,
which is being worked on as | write this email.

| will be on vacation beginning October 17, 2022, returning October 24, 2022. Should you have a
question regarding the Sunshine Task Force, please contact Victor Young at

Victor.Young@sfgov.org. Thank you.

Cheryl Leger

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors

Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org

Tel: 415-554-7724

Fax: 415-554-5163
https://url.avanan.click/v2/ _ www.sfbos.org_ .YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplYzi20GQyZDUSZDI3ZW Uy
MmE3NzkwYzEzMTBMNGVmMZjo20mZiNDOQSMmUwYmNIMzhhZDkzMWFINjYyZDg4ANzJIODVmMZTgwMjBj
ZjY5ZDUxMjYYOWEAMzAZMGNiMzlyOTIhN2ZM4YTZhODpOOkY

e

&> Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center orevides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since
August 1998.

Disclosires: Personal informaticn that s provided in communications to the Boord of Superviscrs is subject to disclosure
under the Colifornia Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sumshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide parsonal identifying information when they communicate
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with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that mempers of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding vending legistation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
persongl information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Boaid and its committees—may appeor on the Board of Supervisars website or in other public
documents that memaoérs of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) % Q <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 6:13 PM

To: Dahl, Bryan (BOS) <bryan.dahl@sfgov.org>; myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis (PUC)
<DJHerrera@sfwater.org>

Cc: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>; Leger, Cheryl (BOS) <cheryl.leger@sfgov.org>; ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT)
<Luis.A.Zamora@sfcityatty.org>; Contreraz, Ronald (ETH) <ronald.contreraz@sfgov.org>; Moya, Geraldo
(ETH) <geraldo.moyal@sfgov.org>; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) <leeann.pelham@sfgov.org>; Cote, John
(PUC) <JCote@sfwater.org>; Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC) <MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org>
Subject: Re: Response Requested Immediately - Proposed Deferred Referral Agreement for Dennis
Herrera - Re: Letter from SFPUC - file 21153

Is there some relationship between the letter from Supervisor Dorsey and the Prop G case against
Herrera?

Regards,

Anonymous

twitter.com/journo_anon
a 2022 SPJ NorCal Freedom of Information Award Winner

-------- Original Message ----—---
On Oct 7, 2022, 5:43 PM, Dahl, Bryan (BOS) < bryan.dah!@sfzov.org> wrote:

Hello Cheryl and the SOTF, Please see the attached letter from Bryan Dahl, on behalf of
the Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey in response to the sunshine ordinance complaint
filed under File No. 22110. Thank you, Bryan ---—------—-—--- Bryan Dahl Legislative

Aide Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey, District 6 Brvan.Dahl@sfzov.org |(415) 554-
7969 ----- Original Message----- From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ‘\gﬂ Q Sent:
Sunday, September 18, 2022 1:57 PM To: myankse.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis
(PUC) Cc: SOTF, (BOS) ; Leger, Cheryl (BOS) ; ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT) ; Contreraz, Ronald
(ETH) ; Moya, Geraldo (ETH) ; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) ; Cote, John (PUC) ; Ruski Augusto
Sa, Mayara (PUC) Subject: Response Requested Immediately - Proposed Deferred
Referral Agreement for Dennis Herrera - Re: Letter from SFPUC - file 21153 This message
is from outside the City email system. Do not open links-or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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2015 order against Herrera - Immediate disclosure request

From Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ¥ <arecordsrequestor@proton.me>

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

twitter.com/journc_anon
a 2022 SPJ NorCal James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, I may publish any of your communications regardless of any
notice you send to me.
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Respondent’s Response
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Eger, Cheryl (BOS)

From: Dahl, Bryan (BOS)

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ™Q; myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis (PUC)

Cc: SOTF, (BOSY); Leger, Cheryl (BOS); ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT); Contreraz, Ronald (ETH); Moya,
Geraldo (ETH); Pelham, Leeann (ETH); Cote, John (PUC); Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC)

Subject: RE: Response Requested Immediately - Proposed Deferred Referral Agreement for
Dennis Herrera - Re: Letter from SFPUC - file 21153

Attachments: Supervisor Dorsey SOTF Response File No. 22110.pdf

Hello Cheryl and the SOTF,

Please see the attached letter from Bryan Dahl, on behaif of the Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey in response to the
sunshine ordinance complaint filed under File No. 22110.

Thank you,
Bryan

Bryan Dahl
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey, District 6 Bryan.Dahl@sfgov.org |(415) 554-7969

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ﬁ;} <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2022 1:57 PM

To: myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis (PUC) <DJHerrera@sfwater.org>

Cc: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>; Leger, Cheryl (BOS) <cheryl.leger@sfgov.org>; ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT)
<Luis.A.Zamora@sfcityatty.org>; Contreraz, Ronald (ETH) <ronald.contreraz@sfgov.org>; Moya, Geraldo (ETH)
<geraldo.moyal@sfgov.org>; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) <leeann.pelham@sfgov.org>; Cote, John (PUC)
<lCote@sfwater.org>; Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC) <MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org>

Subject: Response Requested Immediately - Proposed Deferred Referral Agreement for Dennis Herrera - Re: Letter from
SFPUC - file 21153

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 6
MATT DORSEY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 7, 2022
TO: Cheryl Leger, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
FROM: Bryan Dahl on behalf of Supervisor Matt Dorsey
cC: Anonymous, arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com

SUBJECT: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Complaint, File No. 22110

Dear The Sunshine Ordinance Task Force,

In response to the complaint placed against the office of Supervisor Dorsey in regard to
File No. 22110, please see explanation below.

The office recognizes that it missed its deadline for the the sunshine request, "2015 order
against Herrera." [ am reporting now that neither Supervisor Dorsey nor his staff have any
responsive records to disclose.

Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan Dahl
Office of District 6 Supervisor Matt Dorsey

City Hall * 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place * Room 272 « San Francisco, California 94102-4689
(415) 554-7970 - B-8@#: Mati Dorsev@sisov.org




Leger, Cheryl (BOS)

From: SOTF, (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:46 AM

To: ‘Anonymoose (@journo_anon) wwQ Dorsey, Matt (BOS); DorseyStaff (BOS);
david.chiu@sfcityatty.org; Cityattorney; Herrera, Dennis (PUC); Cote, John (PUC)

Cc: Young, Victor (BOS)

Subject: RE: Complaint - Re: 2015 order against Herrera - Immediate disclosure request

Hello Alll | have assigned this matter file no. 22110. Please refer to this number when corresponding with my office
regarding this case. Thank you.

Cheryl Leger

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org

Tel: 415-554-7724

Fax: 415-554-5163

www.sfbos.org

& Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information thot is provided in communicutions to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California
Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinonce. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Memaoers of the public are
not required to provide personal identifying informaticn when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. Alf written
or oral communications that memabers of the public suomit to the Clerk’s Office regarding pending legisiation or hearings wil! be made available
to all memaoers of the public for inspection and copving. The Clerk’s Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means
that gersonal information—including names, ghone numbers, addresses and similar information that o member of the puslic 2lects to submit to
the Soard and its committees—may appear on the Boarn of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) § @ <arecordsrequestor@proton.me>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:49 PM

To: Dorsey, Matt (BOS) <matt.dorsey@sfgov.org>; DorseyStaff (BOS) <DorseyStaff@sfgov.org>; SOTF, (BOS)
<sotf@sfgov.org>; david.chiu@sfcityatty.org; Cityattorney <Cityattorney@sfcityatty.org>; Herrera, Dennis (PUC)
<DJHerrera@sfwater.org>; Cote, John (PUC) <JCote@sfwater.org>

Subject: Complaint - Re: 2015 order against Herrera - Inmediate disclosure request

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

twittar com/iourno ancn
a 2022 SPJ NorCal James Madison Freedom of Information Award Winner

I'm not a lawyer; nothing herein is legal advice. If you are a public official, | may publish any of your communications regardless of any
notice you send to me.

------- Original Message ----—-

On Tuesday, September 13th, 2022 at 12:02 PM, Anonymoose (@journo_anon) % Q
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

Please provide to me any written procedures in your/your office’'s possession regarding written
procedures for the Supervisor of Records role.

Regards,

Anonymoose

witter com/ioume_anon

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
— b

From: Dahl, Bryan (BOS)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Leger, Cheryl (BOS)

Subject: RE: File 22110 Dorsey

Hi Cheryl,

Did | do this incorrectly?

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Dahl

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey, District 6
Bryan.Dahl@sfgov.org {{415) 554-7969

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) & Q <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 9:32 AM

To: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>; Dahl, Bryan (BOS) <bryan.dahl@sfgov.org>; myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera,
Dennis (PUC) <DJHerrera@sfwater.org>

Cc: ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT) <Luis.A.Zamora@sfcityatty.org>; Contreraz, Ronald (ETH) <ronald.contreraz@sfgov.org>; Moya,
Geraldo (ETH) <geraldo.moyal@sfgov.org>; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) <leeann.pelham@sfgov.org>; Cote, John (PUC)
<JCote@sfwater.org>; Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC) <MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org>

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

-------- Original Message -—-—-

On Oct 11, 2022, 9:23 AM, SOTF, (BOS) < sotf@sfzov.org> wrote:

No there is no relationship. An anonymous complainant has filed a complaint against Supervisor Dorsey,
which is being worked on as | write this email.
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! will be on vacation beginning October 17, 2022, returning October 24, 2022. Should you have a
question regarding the Sunshine Task Force, please contact Victor Young at
Victor.Young@sfgov.org. Thank you.

Cheryl Leger

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors

Cheryl.Leger@sfgov.org

Tel: 415-554-7724

Fax: 415-554-5163 e

https://url.avanan.click/v2/  www.sfbos.org  .YXAzOnNmZHQyOmEBbzplYzI20GQyZDU5ZDI3ZWUy
MmE3NzkwYzEzMTBmMNGVmMZjo20mZiNDQsMmUwYmNIMzhhZDkz MW FINjYyZDg4Nz)IODVmZTgwM|Bj
ZIYSZDUxMYYOWEAMzA2MGNiMzIlyOTIhN2MAYTZhODpOOkY

& Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since
August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not
be redacted, Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit
to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for
inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that
personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public
elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ﬁ Q <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 6:13 PM

To: Dahl, Bryan (BOS) <brvan.dahi@sfzov.org>; myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis (PUC)
<DJHerrera@sfwater.org>

Cc: SOTF, (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>; Leger, Cheryl (BOS) <cheryl.leger@sfgov.org>; ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT)
<Luis.A.Zamora@sfcityatty.org>; Contreraz, Ronald (ETH) <ronald.contreraz@sfgov.org>; Moya, Geraldo
(ETH) <geraldo.moval@sfgov.org>; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) <leeann.pelham@sfgov.org>; Cote, John
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
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-------- Original Message --------
On Oct 7, 2022, 5:43 PM, Dahl, Bryan (BOS) < bryan.dahl@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello Cheryl and the SOTF, Please see the attached letter from Bryan Dahl, on behalf of
the Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey in response to the sunshine ordinance complaint
filed under File No. 22110. Thank you, Bryan ——-—----——- Bryan Dahl Legislative

Aide Office of Supervisor Matt Dorsey, District 6 Bryan.Dahl@sfgov.org |(415) 554-
7969 ----- Original Message----- From: Anonymoose (@journo_anon) ﬁ Q Sent:
Sunday, September 18, 2022 1:57 PM To: myankee.sotf@gmail.com; Herrera, Dennis
(PUC) Cc: SOTF, (BOS) ; Leger, Cheryl (BOS) ; ZAMORA, LUIS (CAT) ; Contreraz, Ronald
(ETH) ; Moya, Geraldo (ETH) ; Pelham, Leeann (ETH) ; Cote, John (PUC} ; Ruski Augusto
Sa, Mayara (PUC) Subject: Response Requested Immediately - Proposed Deferred
Referral Agreement for Dennis Herrera - Re: Letter from SFPUC - file 21153 This message
is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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ﬂer, Cheryl (BOS)

From: SOTF, (BOS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:11 PM

To: Dorsey, Matt (BOS)

Cc: 'Anonymous'

Subject: SOTF - Complaint Filed with the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force - File No. 22110
Attachments: SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf; Preparing SOTF Respondent

Materials FINAL for PILOT.pdf; Affirmation Letter 22110.pdf; 22110 Complaint.pdf

Good Afternoon:

Supervisor Matt Dorsey has been named as a Respondent in the attached complaint filed with the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force (SOTF). In an effort to provide the SOTF information in an easy to understand format
the SOTF has prepared a revised request format for responding to complaints (attached). The SOTF requests
that you submit your response to our office the allegations including any and all supporting documents,
recordings, electronic media, etc., to the Task Force within five (5) business days of receipt of this
notice. In developing and submitting your response, please use the attached instructions, "Preparing San
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Respondents Materials," to address your defense of this complaint.
This is your opportunity to provide a detailed explanation to allow the Task Force to be fully informed in
considering your response prior to the meeting.

Please refer to the File Number 22101 when submitting any new information and/or supporting
documents pertaining to this complaint.

Cheryl Leger
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Tel: 415-554-7724

]
& Clickto complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disciosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disciosure under the California
Pusblic Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Fersenal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are
not required to provide personai identifying information when they communiccte with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written
or orol communications that mernbers of the pubiic submit to tne Clerk'’s Office regarding pending legis!ation or hearings will be made ovailabie
to all memaers of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these subimissions. This means
that personal information—including names. phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a memaoer of the public elects to submit io
the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Sugervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.
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SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE

City Hall, Room 244
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco 94102-4689

Tel: 415 554-7724
Fax: 415 554-7854
TDD/TTY: 415 554-5227

October 5, 2022

Supervisor Matt Dorsey
City and County of San Francisco
Matt.Dorsey@sfgov.org

Re: Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, File No. 22110
Dear Supervisor Dorsey:

Please review the complaint as described below and acknowledge your department’s position on
File No. 22110 regarding an alleged violation of the Sunshine Ordinance.

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

Please choose ONE answer. You may, if you wish, also attach any additional explanation.

[a] acknowledge noncompliance for all allegations below

[b] department/agency declares no-contest to all allegations below

[c] deny one or more allegations below (please state an additional explanation which of
the allegations you deny, and supporting evidence and/or argument)

If you or your entity acknowledges noncompliance or declares no-contest, the SOTF may, at its
discretion, issue an Order of Determination against you or your entity for the allegations listed
above without a hearing, and thereafter refer the matter to the Compliance & Amendments
Committee for monitoring as needed.

hitp://www ci.sf.ca.us/bdspvrs/sunshine.htm
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Please respond within the next five business days of the date on this notice, with your
acknowledgment. If it is not received within five business days, we will assume that you have
acknowledged no-contest.

Very Truly Yours,

Matthew Yankee, Chair
Sunshine Ordnance Task Force

MY:cal

cc:  Anonymous (arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com)

10/5/2022
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ﬂer, Cheryl (BOS)

From: SOTF, (BOS)
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:13 PM
To: Anonymous; KWART, JEN (CAT); Library Users Association; Shaub, Margot (LIB); Lambert,

Michael (LIB); Steinberg, David (DPW); 'lacarnes@gmail.com’; Maria Schulman; Maunder,
Sara (DPA); pmonette-shaw ; Pojman, Natalie (DPH); Hawkes, Alison (DPH); Tran, Sophie
(DPH); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); DorseyStaff (BOS)

Cc: Young, Victor (BOS)

Subject: SOTF - Complaint Committee hearing, October 18, 2022; 5:30 PM; remote meeting;
Attachments: SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf

Good Afternoon:

Notice is hereby given that the Complaint Committee (Committee) of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force (Task
Force) shall hold hearings on complaints listed below to: 1) determine if the Task Force has jurisdiction; 2)
review the merits of the complaints; and/or 3) issue a report and/or recommendation to the Task Force. Please
confirm your attendance for this hearing.

Date: October 18, 2022
Location: Remote Meeting
Time: 5:30 p.m.

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing.

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing.

File No. 20104: Complaint filed by Anonymous (ARE) against the Dennis Herrera and the City
Attorney’s Office for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21(d)
failure to issue an order to comply with a records request when acting as the Supervisor of Records.

File No. 22107 Complaint filed by Peter Warfield and the Library Users Association against City
Librarian Michael Lambert and the Public Library for allegedly violating Administrative Code
(Sunshine Ordinance), 67.29-5, by failing respond to and provide the Proposition G Calendar in a timely
and/or complete manner.

File No. 22023: Complaint filed by Lance Carnes against Public Works for allegedly violating

Administrator Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21, by failing to respond to a public records
request in a timely and/or complete manner.
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File No. 21140: Complaint filed by Maria Schulman against the Office of the City Attorney for
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21, by failing to respond to
a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner.

File No. 21145: Complaint filed by Maria Schulman against Sara Maunder and the Department of Police
Accountability for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21, by
failing to respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner.

File No. 22101 Complaint filed by Patrick Monette-Shaw against the Department of Public Health for
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21 by failing to respond to
or acknowledge receipt of a records request in a timely and/or complete manner and California

Government Code, Section(s) 6253(c), and by failing to respond to a public records request in a timely
manner.

File No. 22110 Complaint filed by Anonymous against Supervisor Matt Dorsey for allegedly violating
Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21(b) for failure to respond to a records request
within 10 days, 67.25 failure to acknowledge an immediate disclosure request within one business day

and for violations of Government Code 6253(c) for failure to respond to a public records request in a

timely manner.

Documentation (evidence supporting/disputing complaint)

For a document to be considered, it must be received at least five (5) working days before the hearing (see
attached Public Complaint Procedure).

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 pm, October
13, 2022.

Cheryl Leger
Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Tel: 415-554-7724

D
& Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation,
and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications io the Board of
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members
of the public are not required to provide personal z'dent;’/j/f“w information when they
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its commiitees. All written or oral
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members offhv public for inspection and
copving. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means
that personal information—including names

phone numbers, addresses and similar information
that a member of the public elects to subril to the Board and its commirtees—mnay appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other publi

inspect or capy.

¢ documents thai members of the public may
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ﬂer, Cheryl (BOS)

From: SOTF, (BOS)
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:08 PM
To: KWART, JEN (CAT); Maunder, Sara (DPA); Rydstrom, Todd (CON); Jue, Richard (SHF);

Kropff, Christian (SHF); Miyamoto, Paul (SHF); Heckel, Hank (MYR); Steinberg, David
(DPW); Toomey, William (POL); Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW); Examiner, Medical (ADM);
Serrano Sewell, David (ADM); Bukowski, Kenneth (ADM); Moore, Nicole (DAT); Marshall,
Rachel (DAT); Pojman, Natalie (DPH); Hussey, Deirdre (DPH); Wright, Edward (BOS);
Kilgore, Preston (BOS); Smeallie, Kyle (BOS); Rambo, Obai (BOS); Rosenstein, Diana
(DPA); Lim, Victor (DEM); Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara (PUC); Cote, John (PUC); RUSSI,
BRAD (CAT); GIVNER, JON (CAT); Carlin, Michael (PUC); Lambert, Michael (LIB); Shaub,
Margot (LIB); Summers, Ashley (REC); Ginsburg, Phil (REC); Chatfield, Kate (DAT); Boudin,
Chesa (DAT); Ronen, Hillary; Lerma, Santiago (BOS); Saini, Nikita (BOS); Anonymous;
mark.price.wolf@sfcityatty.org; Lim, Victor (DEM); Heckel, Hank (MYR); Rydstrom, Todd
(CON); Rhorer, Trent (HSA); Rudakov, Vladimir (HSA); sfneighborhoods.net; Wynship
Hillier; Tam, Madison (BOS); Dahl, Bryan (BOS); Ebadi, Mahanaz (BOS); Dorsey, Matt
(BOS); Anonymous

Cc: Young, Victor (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)

Subject: SOTF - Notice of Appearance February 1, 2023; 4:00 PM - Sunshine Ordinance Task
Force; Remote Meeting

Attachments: SOTF - Complaint Procedure 2019-10-02 FINAL.pdf

Good Afternoon:

You are receiving this notice because you are named as a Complainant or Respondent in the following
complaints scheduled before the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force to: 1) hear the merits of the complaint; 2) issue

a determination; and/or 3) consider referrals from a Task Force Committee. Please confirm your
attendance.

Date: February 1, 2023
Location: Remote Meeting
Time: 4:00 p.m.

For those of you participating in matters 22018, 21128 and 21132, please see the instructions below regarding
your appearance.

Complainants: Your attendance is required for this meeting/hearing.

Respondents/Departments: Pursuant to Section 67.21 (e) of the Ordinance, the custodian of records or a
representative of your department, who can speak to the matter, is required at the meeting/hearing.

Complaints:

File No. 22018: Complaint filed by Peter Drekmeier against the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission for
allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21, by failing to respond to a
public records request in a timely and/or complete manner.
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File No. 21128: Complaint filed by Maria Schulman against Mayara Ruski, Agusto Sa, and the San Francisco
Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance),
Section(s) 67.21, 67.26(b) and 67.27, and California Public Records Action, Section 6253(d), by failing to
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner and failing to provide written
justification for withholdings.

File No. 21132: Complaint filed by Maria Schulman against Sherrie Valdez and the Department of Public
Health (DPH) for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.21, by failing to
respond to a request for public records in a timely and/or complete manner.

File No. 18086: Complaint filed by Mark Sullivan against the Mission Dolores Green Benefit District
Formation Committee for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.14, by
failing to allow video and audio recording filming and still photography of a policy body.

Complaints Involving the SOTF: Potential consideration of rescinding votes taken by the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force on Item #4B from its November 2, 2022, regular meeting and Items #6A & #6B from its
December 7, 2022 regular meeting. (Discussion and Action)

For matters 13(A) and 13(B) below, the Complainant and Respondent are not required to appear.

13(A) File No. 22131 Complaint filed by Michael Petrelis against Supervisor Gordon Mar, Board of
Supervisors, for allegedly violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section(s) 67.29-5, by failing to
respond to a request for Proposition G Calendar in a timely and/or complete manner.

13(B) File No. 22110 Complaint filed by Anonymous (ARE) against Supervisor Matt Dorsey for allegedly
violating Administrative Code (Sunshine Ordinance), Section 67.21(b) for failure to respond to a records
request within 10 days, 67.25 failure to acknowledge an immediate disclosure request within one business day
and for violations of Government Code 6253(c) for failure to respond to a public records request in a timely
manner.

For the matter regarding Closing Pending Complaints, the Petitioner, Anonymous and various Respondents are
not required to appear.

Closing Pending Complaints: Consider closing the following complaint files and dismissing them without
prejudice pursuant to SOTF Complaint Procedure 7(b). The Complainant has communicated to the Task Force
Administrator that they will not be attending hearings for these files. (Discussion and Action) (attachments)

File 20014 - Anonymous v. City Attorney

File 20030 - Anonymous v. City Attorney

File 20063 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Police Accountability

File 20074 - Anonymous v. City Attorney

File 20080 - Anonymous v. J. Kositsky

File 20081 - Anonymous v. Controller’s Office

File 20110 - Anonymous v. Sheriff’s Office

File 20111 - Anonymous v. Mayor’s Office

File 20113 - Anonymous v. Mayor’s Office
. File 20114 - Anonymous v. Dennis Herrera, City Attorney
. File 20121 - Anonymous v. Sheriff’s Office
. File 20130 - Anonymous v. David Steinberg and Dept of Public Works
. File 20133 - Anonymous v. Dennis Herrera, Brittney Feitelberg, John Cote
. File 20135 - Anonymous v. Lt. Andrew Cox, Chief William Scott
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15. File 20136 - Anonymous v. J. Givner, O Buta, D. Herrera and the Office of the City Attorney
16. File 20138 - Anonymous v. Mayor’s Office

17. File 20139 - Anonymous v. Alaraic Degrafinried

18. File 20140 - Anonymous v. Naomi Kelly

19. File 20141 - Anonymous v. D. Herrera, O. Buta and the Office of the City Attorney

20. File 20142 - Anonymous v. Medical Examiner

21. File 21005 - Anonymous v. C. Boudin and the District Attorney’s Office

22. File 21006 - Anonymous v. Mayor Breed and Hank Heckel

23. File 21013 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Public Health

24. File 21020 - Anonymous v. Office of the Clerk of the Board

25. File 21022 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Emergency Management

26. File 21023 - Anonymous v. Mayor Breed and Harik Heckel

27. File 21028 - Anonymous v. Clerk of the Board Calvillo

28. File 21029 - Anonymous v. Supervisor Gordon Mar

29. File 21030 - Anonymous v. Supervisor Dean Preston

30. File 21031 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Police Accountability

31. File 21037 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Emergency Management

32. File 21045 - Anonymous v. Ethics Commission

33. File 21051 - Anonymous v. District Attorney

34. File 21053 - Anonymous v. Public Utilities Commission

35. File 21061 - Anonymous v. Dennis Herrera, John Cote, Brad Russi, Jon Givner, Randy Parent
36. File 21076 - Anonymous v. Public Utilities Commission and Acting General Manager Michael Carlin
37. File 21079 - Anonymous v. Public Library, Michael Lambert, Margot Shaub

38. File 21082 - Anonymous v. Recreation and Parks

39. File 21083 - Anonymous v. Recreation and Parks

40. File 21092 - Anonymous v. Public Utilities Commission

41. File 21102 - Anonymous v. Recreation and Parks Dept., Phil Ginsburg

42. File 21104 - Anonymous v. Supervisor Preston

43. File 21105 - Anonymous v. Chesa Boudin, Kate Chatfield and the District Attorney’s Office
44. File 21123 - Anonymous v. Port and Port Commission

45. File 21127 - Anonymous v. Office of the Mayor, Mayor London Breed and Hank Heckel
46. File 21130 - Anonymous v. City and County of San Francisco

47. File 21135 - Anonymous v. Supervisor Ronen

48. File 21138 - Anonymous v. Chesa Boudin

49. File 21147 - Anonymous v. Dennis Herrera and the City Attorney’s Office

50. File 21164 - Anonymous v. Dept. of Emergency Management

51. File 20025 - Anonymous v. District Attorney

52. File 20026 - Anonymous v. Mayor’s Office

53. File 20042 - Anonymous v. Ben Rosenfeld

54. File 20051 - Anonymous v. Trent Rhoher, Human Services Agency

55. File 20090 - Anonymous v. Mayor London Breed

For inclusion in the agenda packet, supplemental/supporting documents must be received by 5:00 PM, January
26, 2023.

Cheryl Leger

Assistant Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Tel: 415-554-7724

@
& (Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

1034



The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation,
and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means
that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information
that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—inay appear on the

Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.
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